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From: eRoth
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 20109:03 AM
To: AVandenweghe
Subject: FW: Public Records Request (0200-10; Media; Bracy; First Bank and Trust Documents)

Anne Marie.

I have a p;erso.nal file on Mr. Broussard re FBT. as he was a Board Member of that Bank. there is lots of very
personal mfo, I. etc., -- do you want that?

Cindy Roth
Parisi' President's Office
Phone #(504) 736-6405
Fax #(504) 736-6638

[@I "Provide tLr:ervices, leadership, Ld vision toU improve the quality of life in Jefferson Parish."

From: JGonzalez
Sent: Monday, February 01, 20104:35 PM
To: eRath; AFreeman
Cc: LGruntz; AVandenweghe; SGaudet
Subject: Public Records Request (0200-10; Media; Bracy; First Bank and Trust Documents)

It has come to my attention that one or both of you may have information on this Public Records Request. If so,
please be guided by contents of below e-mail. If you have any questions regarding any data/documents that you
may have, please contact Ms. Anne Marie Vandenweghe (731-4505).

From: JGonzalez
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 3:12 PM
To: GBolotte; TWilkinson
Cc: STheriot; BSmith; LGruntz; AVandenweghe; KFrisard; SGaudet
Subject: Public Records Request (0200-10; Media; Bracy; First Bank and Trust Documents)

GwenlTom, attached for your further handling is a Public Records Request regarding referenced matter. Please
refer to below e-mail and attachment for specifics.

Being that this is part of a Public Records Request. we have a very limited amount of time to produce whatever
Information we have available. Therefore. your prompt attention to this matter is of importance.

Your prompt response with an Executed Certification Form must be returned directly to Anne Marie
Vandenweghe/Kim Frisard as soon as possible. Please provide me with a copy of your response for my
records.

IMPORTANT NOTE

2/2/2010
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